Department of Transport
and Planning

GPO Box 2392
Melbourne, VIC 3001 Australia
www.dtp.vic.gov.au

Tony Petersen Ref:PA1900677-1
TPAG

2, 28 Rockley Road

South Yarra VIC 3141

tp@tpag.biz

Dear Tony Petersen,

Application to Amend Planning Permit PA1900677-1
24 (Site 130) Chamois Road Mt Buller VIC 3723

| refer to the above matter submitted to the Minister for Planning on 17/07/2024.

This matter has been allocated to Vassie Emsley and is currently under assessment.

If you have any questions, please contact Vassie Emsley on email vassie.emsley@transport.vic.gov.au.
Yours sincerely

Sl

Sue Wood
Manager, Development Approvals and Design

19/07/2024
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